From: Tom, Julia
Sent: 8/14/2012 4:52:56 PM
To: Simon, Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Rahman,
Junaid (junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: CPUCO1-#587129-v1-E-45210pt B _draft res (redacted) PG&E AL 4048-E

Thanks for the clear instruction.

From: Simon, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 4:44 PM

To: Tom, Julia

Cc: Rahman, Junaid; Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: CPUC01-#587129-v1-E-45210opt_B_draft_res_ (redacted)_PG&E_AL_4048-E

Julia

Yes, you can send the confidential to PG&E. However, please send ONLY to Meredith Allen and NOT to
the people that requested it. She can forward to the appropriate people. Meredith is cc’d.

Thanks,

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Energy Market Development

From: Tom, Julia

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 4:29 PM

To: Simon, Jason

Cc: Rahman, Junaid

Subject: FW: CPUC01-#587129-v1-E-45210pt_B_draft_res_ (redacted)_PG&E_AL_4048-E

SB GT&S 0666520


mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov

May | have your permission to send the confidential versions to this fellow, please?

Julia

From:{Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 3:43 PM

To: Tom, Julia

Subject: RE: CPUC01-#587129-v1-E-45210pt_B_draft_res_ (redacted)_PG&E_AL_4048-E

Ms. Tom,

Please send the confidential versions of the two options (A and B) to me and to |Redacted here at
pG & E|Redacted

Much appreciated, thank you,

Redacted

PG&E

Redacted

SB GT&S 0666521



